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From: TERESA CONWAY
To: l
Cc: harveyspoint.com
Subject: FW: Ronan house - Section 5
Date: 13 February 2025 9:07:00
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

Ronan

 
It is uncertain from your description as to the exact nature of the development.  In this
regard you will need to submit accurately scaled floor plans showing existing and
proposed development. 
 
You can speak with the Planner dealing with your application Aideen Quinn,  Aideen is
available for calls (074 9153900) on Friday mornings between 9.00 to 12.30. 
 
 
Regards
Teresa
 
 
 

From: Ronan Lynch > 
Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2025 8:43 PM
To: planning mailbox <Planning@Donegalcoco.ie>
Cc: @harveyspoint.com
Subject: RE: Ronan house - Section 5
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Donegal County
Council. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise
the sender and are sure that the content is safe.

Hi Teresa 
 
Yes I can confirm the fee of €80 has been paid the reference number I was given is 80759. I did
receive a receipt in the post this morning.
 
My full address is 
Drumrooske Middle 
Donegal town 
Co Donegal 
F94A9X9 
 
Thanks Ronan 

Yahoo Mail – Email Simplified
 

On Wed, 12 Feb 2025 at 11:10, planning mailbox
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mailto:Planning@Donegalcoco.ie
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ANN MARIE GALLAGHER
Front Office Manager
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You don't often get email from @harveyspoint.com. Learn why this is important

<Planning@Donegalcoco.ie> wrote:

A Chara

 

Can you please confirm you have paid the relevant fee of €80.00?   If you have yet to pay the
fee you can do so now by ringing the cash office on 074 9153900.  Once the transaction has
been processed note your receipt number and return the same to the planning mailbox.

 

Also please state the full address  to which all correspondence will issue.

 

 

Regards

Teresa

 

 

From: CARMEL KELLY <CKELLY@donegalcoco.ie> On Behalf Of planning
mailbox
Sent: 11 February 2025 10:23
To: TERESA CONWAY <TCONWAY@Donegalcoco.ie>
Subject: FW: Ronan house - Section 5

 

 

 

From: Annmarie r@harveyspoint.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2025 10:09 AM
To: planning mailbox <Planning@Donegalcoco.ie>; 
Subject: Ronan house

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Donegal
County Council. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender and are sure that the
content is safe.

Good Morning,
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Please see attached from @

 

Kindly acknowledge receipt of delivery.

 

 

Regards

Ann Marie Gallagher

 

“I have sent this email at a time that is convenient for me. I do not expect you
to respond to it outside of your usual working hours”

 

 

Email Disclaimer 
Clásal Séanta Ríomhphoist
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From: Ronan Lynch
To: TERESA CONWAY
Subject: Re: Ronan house - Section 5
Date: 24 April 2025 22:44:41
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

You don't often get email from lynchronan@ymail.com. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Donegal County Council.
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and
are sure that the content is safe.

Hi 

I'm not sure I have sent this to the correct email/section please correct me if so. 
A few weeks ago I had applied for a section 5 and was asked to provide full drawings of
what I am proposing to do. Please find attached.

Thank you 
Ronan Lynch 

Yahoo Mail: Search, organise, conquer

On Thu, 24 Apr 2025 at 22:40, Ronan Lynch
 wrote:
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ANN MARIE GALLAGHER
Front Office Manager
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Yahoo Mail: Search, organise, conquer

On Thu, 13 Feb 2025 at 9:07, TERESA CONWAY
<TCONWAY@Donegalcoco.ie> wrote:

Ronan
 
It is uncertain from your description as to the exact nature of the development.  In
this regard you will need to submit accurately scaled floor plans showing existing

https://eur04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fscanner.topsec.com%2F%3Fd%3D1317%26r%3Dshow%26u%3Dhttps%253A%252F%252Fmail.onelink.me%252F107872968%253Fpid%253Dnativeplacement%2526c%253DUS_Acquisition_YMktg_315_SearchOrgConquer_EmailSignature%2526af_sub1%253DAcquisition%2526af_sub2%253DUS_YMktg%2526af_sub3%253D%2526af_sub4%253D100002039%2526af_sub5%253DC01_Email_Static_%2526af_ios_store_cpp%253D0c38e4b0-a27e-40f9-a211-f4e2de32ab91%2526af_android_url%253Dhttps%253A%252F%252Fplay.google.com%252Fstore%252Fapps%252Fdetails%253Fid%253Dcom.yahoo.mobile.client.android.mail%2526listing%253Dsearch_organize_conquer%26t%3D06b050d73f2a344fe2b41187b7dff4545071e2a8&data=05%7C02%7CTCONWAY%40Donegalcoco.ie%7C710f4c2fe91c488a134008dd837934f3%7C0f6dd92f401a42d4acd99578b5b96c42%7C0%7C0%7C638811278805578285%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=FInJQvbDKEKmDzvTnaZK875JqPQhc02g1gTDuS5zZmc%3D&reserved=0


and proposed development. 
 
You can speak with the Planner dealing with your application Aideen Quinn,
 Aideen is available for calls (074 9153900) on Friday mornings between 9.00 to
12.30. 
 
 
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
County Council. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognise the sender and are sure that the content is safe.

Hi Teresa 
 
Yes I can confirm the fee of €80 has been paid the reference number I was given is 80759.
I did receive a receipt in the post this morning.
 
My full address is 
Drumrooske Middle 
Donegal town 
Co Donegal 
F94A9X9 
 
Thanks Ronan 

Yahoo Mail – Email Simplified
 

On Wed, 12 Feb 2025 at 11:10, planning mailbox
<Planning@Donegalcoco.ie> wrote:

A Chara
 
Can you please confirm you have paid the relevant fee of €80.00?   If you have yet to
pay the fee you can do so now by ringing the cash office on 074 9153900.  Once the
transaction has been processed note your receipt number and return the same to the
planning mailbox.
 

Also please state the full address  to which all correspondence will issue.
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You don't often get email from @harveyspoint.com. Learn why this is
important

 

 

Regards

Teresa

 
 

From: CARMEL KELLY <CKELLY@donegalcoco.ie> On Behalf Of planning
mailbox
Sent: 11 February 2025 10:23
To: TERESA CONWAY <TCONWAY@Donegalcoco.ie>
Subject: FW: Ronan house - Section 5
 
 
 

From: Annmarie @harveyspoint.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2025 10:09 AM
To: planning mailbox <Planning@Donegalcoco.ie>; lynchronan@ymail.com
Subject: Ronan house
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of
Donegal County Council. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and are
sure that the content is safe.

Good Morning,
 
Please see attached from @lynchronan@ymail.com
 
Kindly acknowledge receipt of delivery.
 
 
Regards
Ann Marie Gallagher
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“I have sent this email at a time that is convenient for me. I do not expect
you to respond to it outside of your usual working hours”
 
 

Email Disclaimer 
Clásal Séanta Ríomhphoist

Email Disclaimer 
Clásal Séanta Ríomhphoist
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SECTION 5 REFERRAL REPORT – Ref.No: 25/15 

 

Donegal County Council 

 

1.0 COMMENTS 

The subject site is a detached dwelling house located at Drumrooske, Donegal Town.   

The proposed works constitute one element as follows:  

1. An extension to the existing dwelling.  

 

The existing dwelling is not on the Council’s Record of Protected Structures nor is it 

included on the National Inventory of Architectural Heritage.   The site is located 

within an area zoned as Under Strong Urban Influence as designated in the County 

Donegal Development Plan 2024 - 2030.    

 

2.0 EVALUATION  

 

In preparing the assessment for this reference, regard has been had to the following 

statutory provisions:  

 

3.0  Planning and Development Act, 2000 (as amended)  

 

Section 2(1)  

In this Act, except where the context otherwise requires – 

 

"structure" means any building, structure, excavation, or other thing 

constructed or made on, in or under any land, or any part of a structure so 

defined, and  

(a)  where the context so admits, includes the land on, in or under which the 

structure is situate ...  

 

"works" includes any act or operation of construction, excavation, demolition, 

extension, alteration, repair or renewal ...  



 

Section 3(1)  

"Development" in this Act means, except where the context otherwise requires, 

the carrying out of any works on, in, over or under land or the making of any 

material change in the use of any structures or other land.  

 

Section 177U(9) 

“In deciding upon a declaration for the purposes of Section 5 of this Act a 

planning authority or the Board, as the case may be, shall where appropriate, 

conduct screening for appropriate assessment in accordance with the provisions 

of this section”.     

 

4.0 PLANNING HISTORY 

Permission granted under application ref. no. 17/50025 for a dwelling house. 

Permission granted under application ref. no. 21/50649 for an extension to the 

dwelling.  

 

5.0 ASSESSMENT 

5.1 Consideration of Proposed Development:   

• The proposed extension to an existing dwelling house is acceptable.  
• There are no site plans, layout plans or elevational drawings submitted in 

support of the application. Further Information is required.  
 
Appropriate assessment is not a consideration in the assessment of this referral.   
 
6.0. RECOMMENDATION 
In order to adequately assess the proposal, it is considered that further information 
be requested in accordance with Article 5.(2)(b) & (c) of the Planning & Development 
Act, 2000 (as amended) as follows:  
 

Schedule of Further Information 
  
1. Applicant to submit accurately detailed and scaled floor plans and elevational 

drawings of the existing dwelling clearly illustrating the internal layout of the 
existing dwelling and the extent of the proposed extension. 

 

 



Signed:  

 

Position: Exec Planner 

 

Date:     28/02/2025.    

 

 
________________________________ 
Frank Sweeney 
Senior Executive Planner  
Community Development & Planning Services 
05/03/2025 
     











SECTION 5 REFERRAL REPORT – Ref. No:   S5 25/15               
 
1.0 Assessment to date: 
 

Applicant was requested on 06/03/2025 to submit the following details. 
 
1. Applicant to submit accurately detailed and scaled floor plans and elevational 

drawings of the existing dwelling clearly illustrating the internal layout of the existing 
dwelling and the extent of the proposed extension. 

 
 

2.0 Further information Response: 
 

Response submitted on the 24/04/2025 that provided the following details. 
 
1. Revised plans to scale which detail the internal layout and extent of the 

proposed extension. 
 
 
3.0. Assessment 
 
3.1 – Consideration of Proposed Development: 
 
- Under Schedule 2 of the Planning and Development Regulations 2001 (as amended), 

Part 1, Class 1, ‘the conversion for use as part of the house of any garage, store, 
shed or other similar structure attached to the rear or to the side of the house – 2 (a) 
Where the house has been extended previously, the floor of any such extension or 
extensions constructed or erected after 1 October 1064, including those for which 
planning permission has been obtained, shall not exceed 40sqm.’ 
 

 
From application ref. no. 21/50649 showing the area proposed to be extended as 
covered area and ancillary to the parent dwelling house.  
 

- Under application ref. no. 21/50649, permission was granted for an extension with a 
total floor area of 15.9sqm. The extension now proposed has a total floor area of 



21sqm. The total is therefore 36.9sqm and is less than 40sqm for which the 
exemption applies.  

 
 
4.0 CONCLUSION 
 
It is considered that the proposed extension to the dwelling house complies with the 
conditions and limitations of Class 1, 2(a) of Part 1 of Schedule 2 of the Planning & 
Development Regulations, 2001 (as amended). 
  
It should also be noted that in determining the subject section 5 referral regard was had 
to recent Section 5 referrals to An Bord Pleanala for determination. 
 
5.0 RECOMMENDATION 
 
IT IS HEREBY RECOMMENDED THAT A DECLARATION BE MADE THAT THE 
SUBJECT MATTER OF THE REQUEST AS ABOVE - 
 
IS    Development 
 
& 
 
IS Exempted Development 
 

WITHIN THE MEANING OF THE ABOVE ACT 
 
The proposal to extend an existing dwelling house at Drumrooske, Donegal Town  
 
The Planning Authority, in considering this referral, had regard particularly to - 
 
(a) Sections 2, 3, 4 and 177U of the Planning and Development Act, 2000 (as  

amended), and 
(b) Class 1, 2(a) of Part 1, Schedule 2 of the Planning and Development Regulations, 

2001 (as amended). 
 
and concluded that: 
 
The proposed development is development, and is exempted development as it comes 
within the scope of Class 1 2(a) of Part 1 of Schedule 2 of the Planning & Development 
Regulations, 2001 (as amended)  
 
 
 

Signed:  



 
 
Position: Exec Planner 
 
 
Date: 12/05/2025. 
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